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Hi Ian
Sorry for the delay and thank you for the opportunity to comment.
Fire services has no comments on the applications as presented.
 

Don Williamson , CMM III Fire Service Executive, EMP, ECFO, CEMC, CFI 
Fire Chief
Municipality of Lakeshore | Legal and Legislative Services - Fire Department

 

From: Ian Search  
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 8:51 AM

 

 

Subject: RE: Committee of Adjustment Review - July 19 
Importance: High
 
Hi all,
 
If you have yet to provide comments on the July Committee of Adjustment files, please provide
comments as soon as possible. I believe I have only received Building comments to date.
 
Regards,
 
Ian Search  
Planner I
Municipality of Lakeshore | Growth and Sustainability - Community Planning

 
 

  





mailto:dwilliamson@lakeshore.ca
mailto:isearch@lakeshore.ca


Connect with us online at Lakeshore.ca/Connect 

 

From: Ian Search 
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 8:56 AM
To: Amy McMillan <amcmillan@lakeshore.ca>; Jill Fiorito <jfiorito@lakeshore.ca>; Sydnee Botham
(Rivest) <srivest@lakeshore.ca>; Morris Harding <mharding@lakeshore.ca>; Meaghan Poonia
<mpoonia@lakeshore.ca>; Don Williamson <dwilliamson@lakeshore.ca>; Aaron Ford
<aford@lakeshore.ca>
Cc: Gisèle Pillon <gpillon@lakeshore.ca>; Paige Docherty <pdocherty@lakeshore.ca>; Kristina Brcic
<kbrcic@lakeshore.ca>; David Garneau <dgarneau@lakeshore.ca>
Subject: RE: Committee of Adjustment Review - July 19
 
Please see link to official public meeting notices for the applications:  Committee of Adjustment -
Notice of Public Meetings - July 19
 
Ian Search  
Planner I
Municipality of Lakeshore | Growth and Sustainability - Community Planning
419 Notre Dame Street, Belle River, ON, N0R 1A0
T: 519-728-1975 ext.246
Connect with us online at Lakeshore.ca/Connect 
 

From: Ian Search 
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 10:04 AM
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
Subject: Committee of Adjustment Review - July 19 
Importance: High
 
Good morning,
 

Please access this link to Notice for Comments for your review for the July 19th Committee of
Adjustment Meeting:
 

 Committee of Adjustment - July 19
 

Please submit any comments on these files to me no later than July 7th  via email.
 
Any issues accessing the files please let me know
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Kind Regards,
 
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
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